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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

purchasing@newtonma.gov  
Fax (617) 796-1227 

 
April 10, 2023 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

                                                     INVITATION FOR BID #23-77 
 

NEWTON PUMP STATION REHABILITATION PROJECT I 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS TO: ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS: 

 
Q1. When is the proposed walk through to see site conditions?  
 

A1. Site visit schedule was provided in Addendum #1. 
 
Q2. Will a paint schedule be provided?  
 

A2. The paint schedule is provided in Specification 09 90 00 Section 3.06 of the Invitation For Bids. 
All locations included in the schedule shall be coated with the system identified. 
 

Q3. Specification number 44 31 16 Activated Carbon Absorption Odor Control Equipment is missing.  
Please advise if this has been omitted or if will be coming in an addendum.   
 

A3. This specification was omitted in error. Specification 44 31 16 in its entirety is set forth in the 
attached “SECTION 44 31 16 ACTIVATED CARBON ADSORPTION ODOR CONTROL 
EQUIPMENT.” 
 

Q4. Traffic Control / Access to Cul-de-sac. Currently there are only general traffic guidelines that are not 
specific to the issues that will arise during excavation and sitework on Oldham Rd. Does the town have plans to 
deal with the impact of the work being done to upgrade the pump stations and relocation of storm water 
systems? 

 
A4. Access to the 12 homes effected by the construction would need to be restored at the end of each 
workday. A detailed work schedule will be required for notification to the residents in the area. A 
detailed plan of how this will be accomplished will be required for review, prior to any work being 
performed. This could involve a temporary widening of the street to facilitate this work. 
 
A traffic control allowance of $12,000, sufficient for 20 working days of police detail, will be added to 
the contract to facilitate these efforts for periods when the work is particularly disruptive. 
 

Q5. SECTION 44 31 16 ACTIVATED CARBON ADSORPTION ODOR CONTROL EQUIPMENT 
This section regarding the Odor Control System is completely missing from the specification sections in the supplied 
documents. Please advise.   
 

A5. See response in A3 above. 
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All other terms and conditions of this bid remain unchanged. 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 
 
 
Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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